Pecyn Dogfennau
P N
Cyngor Sir Gar

sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire carmarthenshire.gov.wales

County Council

DYDD MAWRTH, 20 EBRILL 2021

AT: HOLL AELODAU'R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD
RHITHWIR O'R IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A” A GYNHELIR AM
10.00 YB, DYDD MAWRTH, 27AIN EBRILL, 2021 ER MWYN
CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA SYDD

YNGHLWM

Wendy Walters

PRIF WEITHREDWR

Swyddog Democrataidd: Kevin J. Thomas
Ffon (llinell uniongyrchol): 01267 224027
E-bost: KJThomas@sirgar.gov.uk

Wendy Walters Prif Weithredwr, Chief Executive,
Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP



IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU “A”
7 AELOD

BYDD TRI AELOD O’R IS-BWYLLGOR YN GWNEUD
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS. CAIFF AELODAU'R IS-
BWYLLGOR EU DEWIS O BLITH Y SAITH AELOD CANLYNOL YN
EU TRO AC YN OL YR ANGEN.

1. Y Cynghorydd Suzi Curry (y Grwp Llafur)

2. Y Cynghorydd Mansel Charles [Cadeirydd] (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
3. Y Cynghorydd Ann Davies (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
4. Y Cynghorydd Amanda Fox (y Grwp Llafur)

5. Y Cynghorydd Ken Howell (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
6. Y Cynghorydd Jim Jones (y Grwp Annibynnol)
7. Y Cynghorydd Elwyn Williams (y Grwp Plaid Cymru)
NODER :

OS NAFYDD YN BOSIBL | DRI O'R AELODAU UCHOD WNEUD
PENDERFYNIAD YNGHYLCH POB CAIS, CAIFF AELODAU
ERAILL O BLITH Y PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU EU DEWIS YN EU
LLE.

sirgar.llyw.cymru



AGENDA

1. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL.

2. HYSBYSIAD DIGWYDDIAD DROS DRO - STICLE, CASTLE ROAD,
PENCADER, CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA39 9AN.

sirgar.llyw.cymru



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 2

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU ‘A’
27/04/21

HYSBYSIAD DIGWYDDIAD DROS DRO.
STICLE, CASTLE ROAD, PENCADER, CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA39 9AN

Y PENDERFYNIADAU ALLWEDDOL SYDD EU HANGEN:

Bod yr Is-bwyligor yn ystyried a yw'n mynd i gyflwyno gwrth-hysbysiad ai peidio ynghylch yr
Hysbysiad am Ddigwyddiad Dros Dro uchod, ar 6l ystyried yr hysbysiad gwrthwynebu a'r
dystiolaeth a gyflwynwyd, ynghyd & Pholisi Trwyddedu yr Awdurdod a'r Cyfarwyddyd
Cenedlaethol.

Y RHESYMAU:

1) Mae’n ofynnol i'r Pwyllgor hyrwyddo'r amcanion trwyddedu sef: -

. Atal Troseddau ac Anhrefn.
. Diogelu'r Cyhoedd.

. Atal Niwsans Cyhoeddus.

. Amddiffyn Plant rhag Niwed.

Ymgynghorwyd &’r Pwyllgor Craffu perthnasol Amherthnasol
Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad Amherthnasol
Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad Amherthnasol

Yr Aelod o’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n Dal y Portffolio: Y Cynghorydd P.M. Hughes

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swydd: Rhifau Ffén:
Cymunedau Cyfeiriadau E-bost:
Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth Pennaeth Cartrefi a Chymunedau 01554 899285
Mr Jonathan Morgan Mwy Diogel jmorgan@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr Adroddiad 01267 228801
Kirsten Smith Swyddog Trwyddedu ksmith@sirgar.gov.uk
o Sir Gar EICH cCYNGORarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire YOUR counciLdoitonline
gy o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales TUdalen 5



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE ‘A’

27/04/21

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE
STICLE, CASTLE ROAD, PENCADER, CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA39 9AN

To consider objection notices submitted by Dyfed Powys Police and the Environmental Health
Officer of Carmarthenshire County Council, in relation to a Temporary Event Notice submitted
by Mr Justin Racine, of Sticle, Castle Road, Pencader, SA39 9AN. The Temporary Event Notice
relates to the Sale by Retail of Alcohol and the provision of Regulated Entertainment on a field

at the premises on the following day and hours.

To allow:-

Temporary Event Notice — Saturday 15t May and Sunday 2" May 2021.

Supply of Alcohol and Regulated Entertainment 09:00-23:00.

Dyfed Powys Police and Environmental Health have objected to the notice on the grounds
that they believe that the Public Nuisance and the Public Safety objectives, respectively, will

not be met.

The Police objection is attached as Appendix A.

The Environmental Health objection is attached as Appendix B.

Copies of the Temporary Event Notices will be circulated at the meeting.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED?

NO

IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan

Head of Homes and Safer Communities

Policy and
Crime &
Disorder
NONE

Legal

YES

Finance

NONE

ICT

NONE

Risk
Management
Issues
NONE

Organisational
Development

NONE

Physical
Assets

NONE

LEGAL: The legal implication of issuing a counter notice is that the applicant may lodge

an appeal.

P N
oneor Sir GAr B

Carmarthenshire

Q, =N
O”'Hy Co \“\O

EICH cYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 6




CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below
Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s):

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council:

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and Sticle Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

o Sir Gar EICH cCYNGORarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire YOUR counciLdoitonline
gy e www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 7



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Heddlu Police
. DYFED
POWYS

David Bizby

Divisional Licensing Officer

101 extension 27464
David.Bizby@dyfed-powys.pnn.police.uk

Mr J Racine
Sticle

Castle Road
Pencader
Carmarthenshire
SA39 9AN

15 April 2021

Dear Mr Racine,

Re: Temporary Event Notice application for Sticle, Pencader,
Carmarthenshire, SA39 9AN

Application for Drive Through outdoor Movie, BBQ, and alcohol sales.
Date(s) of Event:  01/05/2021 to 02/05/2021, 09:00 - 23:00 each day

Further to receiving the above Temporary Event Notice (TEN) application,
which is for an event to be held on the 15t and 2" of May 2021 between 09:00
hours and 23:00 hours each day, | make the following comments.

Whilst considering the details of the application, the Carmarthenshire Division
of the Dyfed-Powys Police object to the application as we believe that the
Public Nuisance and Public Safety objectives will not be met due to the
following reasons:

| Prif Gwnstabl Dros Dro Temporary Chief Constable Claire Parmenter

T f8=
@ 101 "' Pencadlys Heddlu, Blwch SB 99, Llangynnwr, Caerfyrddin. SA31 2PF

www.dyfed-powys.police.uk Police Headquarters, PO BOX 99, Llangunnor, Carmarthen. SA31 2PF

Ll
—
Mae Heddlu Dyfed-Powys yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneq. Byddwn ni'n sicrhau ein bod nin ymateb yn eich dewis J:'_‘ :
iaith ac ni fydd cedi mewn perthynas ag unrhyw chebiaeth drwy’r Gymraeg,
Dyfed-Powys Police welcomes correspandence in Welsh and in English, and we will ensure that we respond to any —9 .

correspondence through the language of your choice. Corresponding via the medium of Welsh will not endure any delay. J—
==3 -



- Insufficient information has been provided by the applicant to
demonstrate how the event will not undermine both Public Safety and
Public Nuisance objectives of the Licensing Act.

- Public Safety - concerns have been raised in relation to Covid
Regulations and Safety Rules. The EMP should outline Control
Measures in accordance with Alert Level 3 and in particular, measures
to ensure that drivers and passengers are abiding by the regulations on
entry and during the whole event.

- Public Safety - There is a requirement for a traffic management plan to
be prepared and submitted. The aim of the traffic management plan is
to ensure the safe movement of vehicles on the public highways
around the site, in conjunction with the efficient movement of vehicles
onto and off the site during the event. The traffic plan details should
cater for the additional and different traffic flows expected on the
surrounding B roads.

- Public Nuisance - the EMP must include control measures to mitigate
the effect of the increase in traffic and noise levels on local residents
and businesses during the event.

- Public Safety - consideration must be given to protect staff and
participants from a potential terrorist attack during the event. The threat
remains at SUBSTANTIAL, meaning an attack is likely and the EMP
should reflect this in the Risk Assessment as the area is described as
an “outdoor space”.

Therefore | invite you to provide further information and clarification on how
the event will be managed, and what control measures will be put in place to
ensure that the event does not undermine Public Safety and Public Nuisance
with particular reference to the above points.

Should the content of the EMP be sufficient to alleviate the concerns, then
Dyfed-Powys Police may reconsider its objection to the issuing of the TEN.

Yours sincerely

David Bizby
Divisional Licensing Officer

cc. Mr EOR Jones,

Licensing Lead,
Carmarthenshire County Council,
3 Spilman Street,

Carmarthen,

SA31 1LE

Tudalen 10



fippendix

Licensing Section
Carmarthenshire County Council
3 Spilman Street

Carmarthen

SA31 1LE

Dear Sir or Madam,

Re: Temporary Event Notice application — Sticle Vineyard Ltd., Sticle, Castle
Road. Pencader SA39 9AN

Further to receiving the above Temporary Event Notice (TEN) application, with regards
to an event on the Saturday the first of May and Sunday the second of May 2021, may
| make the following observations.

Whilst considering the details of the application the Environmental Health, Food,
Safety and Health Section would like to object because we are not satisfied that the
“Public safety” objective will be met due to the following reasons:

1) Insufficient and contradictory information has been provided by the applicant to
demonstrate how the event will not undermine the public safety objectives of the
Licensing Act 2003.

a. There are inconsistencies between the documentation provided and
information provided on the company website.

b. There is a lack of clarity on how the risk from Covid-19 wili be controiled
i.e., under what specific circumstances are patrons allowed to leave their
vehicles.

Therefore, | would invite the applicant to provide further information and clarity on how
the above event will be managed, and what control measures will be put in place to
ensure that the event does not undermine the public safety objectives of the Licensing
Act 2003.

Should the information provided be sufficient to alleviate the above concerns, then the
Environmental Health Section may reconsider its objection to the issuing of the TEN.

Yours faithfully
B. I. Llewellyn
Environmental Health Practitioner

Food, Safety and Health Section

Tudalen 11



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



	Agenda
	2 HYSBYSIAD DIGWYDDIAD DROS DRO - STICLE, CASTLE ROAD, PENCADER, CARMARTHENSHIRE, SA39 9AN.
	Appendicies


